BEFORE THE

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of the Accusation Against:
Case No. 5699
ELIZABETH HELEN GIL
500 S. Broadway
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Mailing:
536 W. 113" Street
Los Angeles, CA 90044
Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH
76948
Respondent,

DECISION AND ORDER
The attached Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby adopted by the Board of

Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter.
This Decision shall become effective at 5:00 p.m. on May 4, 2017.
It is so ORDERED on April 4, 2017,

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

By

Amy Gutierrez, Pharm.D.
Board President
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XAVIER BECERRA

Attorney General of California
MARC D. GREENBAUM

Supervising Deputy Attorney General

- CHRISTINA THOMAS

Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 171168
300 So, Spring Street, Suite 1702
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Telephone: (213) 897-2557
Faosimile: (213) 897-2804
Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE,
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 5699
ELIZABETH HELEN GIL STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND
500 S. Broadway DISCIPLINARY ORDER FOR PUBLIC
Los Angeles, CA 90013 REPROVAL
Mailing; [Bus. & Prof. Code § 495]
536 W, 113th Street
Los Angeles, CA 90044
Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH
76948 :

Respondent.

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties to the above-
entitled proceedings that the following maiters are true:

Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301, subsections () and
(1), in that she has been convicted of erimes substantially related to the qualifications, functiofis,
and duties of g licensee, The circumstances are as follows;

On or about October 27, 2015, in Los Angeles Superior Court case number TA137573,
Respondent was convicted of having violated California Penal Code section 273a(a) (infliction of
harm on a child), a felony. The conviction is based on an incident which oceurred on or about

June 1, 2015,
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PARTIES
L. Virginia Herold (Complainant) is the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy
(Board). She brought this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in this matter by
Xavier Becerra Attorney General of the State of California, by Christina Thomas, Deputy
Attorney General, '
2. Respondent Elizabeth Flelen Gil (Respondent) is representing herself in this

proceeding and has chosen not to exercise her right to be represented by counsel,

JURISDICTION

3. Onorabout July 30, 2007, the Board issued Pharmacy Technician Registration No.
TCH 76948 to Elizabeth Helen Gil. The Pharmacy Technician Registration was in full force and
effect at all times relevant to the charges brought in Accusation No. 5699 and will expii'e on
December 31, 2018, unless rencwed. |

4. Accusation No. 5699 was filed before the Board of Pharmacy, Department of
Consumler Affairs and is currently pending against Respondent, The Accusation and all other
statutorily required documents wete properly served on Respondent on June 1, 2016. Respondent
timely filed her Notice of Defense contesting the Accusation, A copy of Accusation No, 5699 is
attached as exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference.

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS

5. Respondent has carefully read, and understands the charges and allegations in
Accusation No. 5699. Respondent has also carefully read, and understands the effects of this
Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval, |

6. Respondent is fully aware of her legal rights in this matter, including the ri ghttoa
hearing on the charges and allegations in the Accusation; the right to be represented by counsel at
her own expense; the right to confront and cross-examine the witnesses against her; the right to
present evidence and to testify on her own behalf; the right to the issuance of su.bpoenas to

compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of documents; the right to reconsideration
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and court review of an adversé Liecision ; and all other rights accorded by the California
Administrative Procedure Act and other applicable laws.

7. Respondent voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently waives and gives up each and
every right set forth above. |

CULPABILITY

8. Respondent admits the truth of each and every charge and allegation in Accusation
No. 5699.8,Respondent agrees that her Pharmacy Technician Registration is subject to discipling
and she agrees to be bound by the Disciplinary Order below,

CONTINGENCY

9,  This stipuiatioﬁ shall be subject to approval by the Board of Pharmacy, Respondent
understanfis and agrees that counsel for Complainant and the staff of the Board of Pharmacy may |
communicate directly with-the Board regarding this stipulation and settlement, without notice to
or paﬁrticipatibn by Respondeixt. By signing the stipulation, Respondent understands and agrees
that she may not withdraw her agreement or seek to rescind the stipulation prior to the time the

Board considers and acts upon it, If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as its Decision and

. Order, the Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval shall be of no force

or effect, except for this paragraph, it shall be inadmissible in any legal action between the
partics , and the Beard shall not be disqualified from further action by having congidered this
matter,

10.  The parties understand and agree that Portable Document Format (PDF) and facsimile
copies of this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproifal, including
Portable Document Format (PDF) and facsimile signatures thereto, shall have the same force and
effect as the originals. |

1. This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval is intended by
the parties to be an integrated writing representing the complete, final, and exclusive embodiment
of their agreement. It supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, |
understandings, discussions, negotiations, and commitments (written or oral). This Stipulated
Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval may not be altered, amended, modified,
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facsimile copies of this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval,
including Portable Document Format (PDF) and facsimile signatures thereto, shiall have the same
force and effect s the originals,

This Stipulated Seitlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval is intended
by the parties to be an integrated writing representing the complete, final, and exclusive
embaodiment of their agreement, 1t supersedes any and all prior or CONtRMPOrANSoUs agreenients,
understandings, discussions, negotiations, and comraitments (written or oral), This Stipulated

Settlement and Disciplinary Otdexr for Pablic Reproval may not be altered, amended, modified,
supplemented, or otherwise changed except by & writing executed by an authorized representative
of each of the parties,

In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the patties agree that
the Bourd may, without further notice or formal procgeding, issue and enter the following

Disciplinary Order; '

IT1S HEREBY ORDERED that Pharmacy Technician Registration No, TCH 76948 issued
to Respondent Elizebeth Helen Gil shall be publicly reproved by the Board of Pharmacy under
Business and Professions Code section 493 in resolution of Accusation No. 5699, attached ag
exhibit A, - .

Cost Recovery. Respondent shall pay $1,490 to the Board for its costs associated with the
investigation and enforcement of this matter, Respondent shatl be permitted to pay these costs in
a payment plan approved by the Board. T Respondent fails to pay the Board costs as ovdered,
Respondent shall not be allowed to tenew her Pharmacy Technician Registration until
Respondent pays costs in full,

F T N

I'have carefully read the Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval,

Tunderstand the stipulation and the effect it will have on my Pharmacy Technician Registration.
. Lenter into this Stipulated Settiement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval voluntarily,
knowingly, and intelligontly, and agree to be bound by the Decision and Order of the Boasd of
Pharmacy. :

X
DATED: %{

ELFFABETH HELEN GIIL

Respondent

The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinaty Order for Public Rgproval is hersby
respectfully submitted for consideration by the Board of Phatmacy of the Diepastment of
Consumer Affairs,

Dated: Respectfully submitied,

XAVIER BECERRA

Attoiney General of California

Marc 1), GREENBAUM

Supervising Deputy Attorney General

CHRISTINA THOMAS
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The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval is hereby

ENDORSEMENT

respectfully submitted for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy of the Department of

Consumer AT(airs,

Dated: 3 /H (17-

LA2016500027
52383461 .doex
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Respectfully submitted,

XAVIER BECERRA

Aftorney General of California
MARC D, GREENBAUM :
Supetvising Deputy Altotney Generaj

CHRISTINA THOMAS
Deputy Attorney Ceneral .
Attorneys for Complainant
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KAMALA D, Hanris
Attorney General of California
LiNDa K. SCHNEIDER
Senior Assistant Attorney General
ARMANDO ZAMBRANO
Supervising Deputy Aftorney General
State Bar No, 225325
300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Telephone: (213) §897-2542
Faceimile: (213) 897-2804

Attorneys for Complatnant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY _
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
T the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 5699
ELIZABETH HELEN GIL ACCUSATION
500 8. Broadway
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Pharmacy Techinician Registration No, TCH
76948

Réspondent.

Compiainant alleges:
PARTIES

1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity
as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affadrs.

- 2. Ouvorabout July 30, 2007, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacy Technician
Registration Number TCH 76948 fo Elizabeth Helen Gil (Respondent). The Pharmacy
Technician Registration was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought
herein and will expire on December 31, 2016, unless renewed.

SURISDICTION
3. This Accusation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Department of
Congumer Affatrs, under the é.u.thoz'i‘ty of the following laws. All section reforences are to the
Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated,

]

{ BLIZABETH HELEN GIL) ACCUSATION




Py

4. Section 4011 of the Code provides that the Board shall administer and enforce both
the Pharmacy Law [Bus. & Prof. Code, § 4000 ¢t seq.] and the Uniform Controlled Substances
Act [Health & Safely Code, § 11000 gt seq.].

5. Section 4300 of the Code provides that every license issued by the Board may be

suspended or revoked.

6, Section 4301 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that the Board shall take action
against any holder of a Heense who is guilty of "anprofessional conduct,” defined to include, but

not be limited to, any of the following:

(£ The commission of any act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or
corruption, whether the act is comimitted in the course of relations as a licensee or otherwise, and

whether the act is 4 felony or misdemeanor or not.

(1) The convietion of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and duties
of a licensee under this chapter. The record of conviction of a violation of Chapter 13
(commencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled
substances or of a violation of the statuies of this state regulating controlled substances or
dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. In all other cases, the
record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only of the fact that the conviction occurred.
The board may inguire into the circumstances surrounding the commission of the crime, in order
to 1ix the degree of discipline or, in the case of a conviction not involving controlled substances
or dangerous drugs, fo determine if the conviction is of an offense substantially refated to the
qualifications, fimctions, and duties of a leensee under this chapter. A plea or verdict of guilty or
a conviction following a plea of nolo contendere i3 deemed to be a conviction within the meaning
of this provision. The board may take action when the time for appeal has elapsed, or the
Judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal or when an order granting prdbati’tm is made

suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespective ofa subsequent order under Seetion 1203.4 of
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the Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a plea of not
guilty, or setting aside the verdict of guilty, or dismissing the accusation, information, or

indictment,

7. Section 125.3 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that a Board may request the
administrative law judge to direct a liceutinte found to have commitied a violation or violations of
the licensing act to pay a sum not 1o exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and
enforcement of the case.

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Criminal Conviction)

8. Respondent is subject to diseiplinary action under Code section 4301, subsection (1),
in that she has been convicted of crimes substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and
duties of a licensee, The circumstances are as follows:

9. Qnorabout Qotober 27, 2015, in Los Angeles Superior Court case number
TA137573, Respondent was convicted of having violated California Penal Code section 273a(a)
(infliction of harm on a c¢hild), a felony.

a.  The conviction is based on an incident which occurted on or about June 1, 2015,
during which Respondent whipped a 9-year old child with & beli between 15 and 20 times until
the child confessed about taking six dollars to buy ice cream. The Respondent also punched the
child muiltiple times in the upper back with g closed fist, The abuse resulted in noticeable infury.

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{Acts of Moral Turpitude)

1), Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301, subseetion (9),

in that she has committed acts of moral turpitude, as set forth above in paragraph 9,

i
i
i/
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PRAYER
WHEREFORE, Complainart requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged,
émd that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision;
1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacy Technician Registration Number TCH 76948,
issued to Elizabeth Helen Gil;

2. Ordering Elizabeth Helen Gil to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of

the investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions Code section

125.3;
3. Taking such other and further aﬁrﬁﬁs deeined necessary and proper., 4
DATED: 0 /fég ) ﬁvm e
VIRGINIA ITEROLD
Executive Officer
Board of Pharmacy

Department of Consumer Affairs
State of California
Complainant
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